

CONTACT DETAILS

Name of Company	CES – Environmental and Social Advisory Services
Designation	Johannesburg Branch
Profession	Environmental Consultant
Years with firm	Recently recruited.
E-mail	alex.ndlovu@eoh.com a.ndlovu@cesnet.co.za
Office number	+27 (0)11 479 8956
Nationality	South African

Key areas of expertise	<ul style="list-style-type: none">➤ Public Participation➤ General Authorisation➤ Water Use License Application➤ Basic Assessment➤ Environmental Auditing/Compliance Monitoring
-------------------------------	--

PROFILE

Mr Alex Ndlovu

Alex obtained his BSc Honours degree in Geography from University of South Africa, having conducted a research proposal on solid waste problems in the Mamelodi township. Funded by Gauteng Campus Regional Academy (GCRA) throughout his studies as being the top achiever in high school. Prior to this, he obtained his BA in Environmental Management majoring in Geography from University of South Africa. Did an internship at Leapenviro Consulting where he managed to write BAR, EIA, WULA and GA reports. Alex joined CES in May 2021 and is already involved in several projects, including Basic Assessment, General Authorisation and Environmental Audit reports. He works from the Gauteng office and his interests include the general Environmental Impact Assessments (EIA) process, Environmental Audits and Public Participation (PPP).

EMPLOYMENT
EXPERIENCE

Environmental Consultant, CES – Environmental and Social Advisory Services

May 2021 – current

- Responsible for conducting a range of environmental studies in the broad fields of Environmental Impact Assessment and Environmental Management.
- Sourcing small to medium projects by preparing proposals under supervision.
- Taking responsibility for Basic Assessments, and small projects under the guidance and supervision of a more senior staff member.
- Project manage a small interdisciplinary team of 3 to 5 consultants.
- From time to time be tasked with proposal development.
- Travel to sites locally and into Africa.
- Work on several projects at any one time.
- Manage your own budgets and related financial aspects of your projects.

Environmental Practitioner (internship), Leapenviro Consulting

August 2019 – December 2019

- Responsible for writing and preparing BAR, EIA, WULA and GA reports.

Wayleave Administrator, Dark Fibre Africa

September 2017 – October 2018

- Applying for wayleave applications.
- Update Quick Base and CRM systems on the wayleave status.
- Prepare the wayleave pack for the project managers.
- Ensuring compliance by educating project managers on the laws that have been set on the wayleave approval with the help of the engineers.
- File, organize and store all wayleave approvals to shelves (hardcopy) and to the company server (electronically) .

ACADEMIC
QUALIFICATIONS

Docket filing, South African Police Service, Pretoria (Mamelodi)

January 2015 – January 2015

- Storing dockets in a chronological order by their case number, crime committed and date.
- Provide the police officer with a docket whenever it is requested.

University of South Africa, Pretoria, Gauteng.

- B.Sc. Hons. Geography, *March 2016 – January 2018*

University of South Africa, Pretoria, Gauteng

- BA. Environmental Management, *August 2012 – December 2015*

**CONSULTING
EXPERIENCE**

Draft Basic Assessments and Draft Scoping

1. Waterberg Local Municipality, SANRAL R516 National Road Upgrade Draft BAR (in progress), between Thabazimbi & Bela Bela, Limpopo Province (2021).
 - Reporting
2. Johannesburg Local Municipality, Township Formalisation Development of Poortjie Extension 1 (Dark City informal settlement), Draft BAR, Poortjie, Gauteng Province (2019).
 - Reporting
3. Ekurhuleni Local Municipality, Mixed-Use Development and associated infrastructure to be known as Modder East X4 and X5, Draft Scoping, Gauteng Province (2019).
 - Reporting

General Authorisation and WULA

4. Sekhukhune Local Municipality, Glencore Eastern Mines Vent Shaft Development, General Authorisation (in progress), Limpopo Province (2021).
5. City of Tshwane Local Municipality, Louwlandia X56 and X57 Culvert extension, General Authorisation, Gauteng Province (2019).
6. City of Ekurhuleni Local Municipality, Mixed use development and associated infrastructure to be known as Reiger Park Extension 10 and Comet Extension 18, Water Use License Brief Application Report, Gauteng Province (2019).

Environmental Auditing

7. Eland Platinum Mine, ECO Audit, Brits, North West Province (2021 and still in progress).
 - ECO, Reporting
8. Eastplats mine, PPP, Brits, North West Province (2021 and still in progress)
 - PPP (open day and recording).

CERTIFICATION

I, the undersigned, certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief, this CV correctly describes me, my qualifications, and my experience. I understand that any wilful misstatement described herein may lead to my disqualification or dismissal, if engaged.



ALEX NDLOVU

Date: May 2021